

Minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 06:24:16 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 18 v2.docx (28.16 kB)

Hi,

Attached is an updated minute. This has been edited from a previous version we had shared. We have removed much of the details (e.g., many of the % and \$) as we aren't sure that those will be something that could be locked in at this time and may better be the purview of TB. The general structure is the same but this is more high level. You'll see we have included some comments as there are areas we'll need to confirm with you the best way to capture them.

Happy to chat anytime. Will share the cabinet note shortly as well. Of note, have just shared the minute (minus the comments) with the PO. We won't share the note with them yet until you and others have had an opportunity to review.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca